



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓕᓪᓐᓐ ᑲᓂᓚᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

NWB File No: 8BW-REP----/GA

March 23, 2009

Mr. Nick Lawson
Operations Manager
Jacques Whitford Limited
P.O. Box 188
Rankin Inlet NU X0C 0G0
Email: nlawson@jacqueswhitford.com
saorepulse@qiniq.com

Re: Application Acknowledgement for the North Pole River Access Road

Dear Mr. Lawson and Mr. Johnson:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on February 3, 2009 of your new water license application, for the North Pole River Access Road Project.

We undertook a preliminary review of your application and conclude that it does not contain sufficient information for the NWB to evaluate the qualitative and quantitative effects of the use of water or the deposit of waste on water. Specifically, we are asking you to provide the following:.....

- Site specific Spill Contingency Plan

We will resume the processing of your application once we receive the requested information.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or email at licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

Cc: Don Carr, Technical Advisor, NWB